#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/hugh-ward-83261b19 (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Engineering Management Strategic Consulting Management Consulting

# **Hugh Ward**

#### Consultant

Greater London, England, United Kingdom

### Summary

A proven ability in developing, delivering and improving strategies that lead to organisational success. Drawing on wisdom gained from a broad spectrum of military and business experiences. Using systems analysis to support collaborative learning environments where real and coherent solutions can be identified and refined, delivered and continuously improved.

### Experience

#### REZOLUTIONZ

Consultant

February 2019 - Present (6 years 7 months)

Enabling people within organisations to consistently deliver and improve the right solutions across the spectrum of safety - security - defence.

#### Saab

6 years 7 months

Director Marketing & Sales
November 2014 - January 2019 (4 years 3 months)

London, United Kingdom

Director Strategy & Business Development (LAND) Europe and the Greater Middle East

July 2012 - December 2014 (2 years 6 months)

London, England

Saab Training UK
Head Of Operations
July 2009 - July 2012 (3 years 1 month)

Saab Training Systems

Manager

October 2004 - July 2009 (4 years 10 months)

### **British Army**

Major

January 1985 - October 2004 (19 years 10 months)

## Education

Stockholm School of Economics

Executive Management Programme · (January 2010 - March 2011)

Cranfield University

 ${\bf Master\ of\ Science\ -\ MS,\ Modeling,\ Virtual\ Environments\ and}$ 

Simulation · (1997 - 1998)

Royal Military College of Science

2:2(Hons), Civil Engineering · (1987 - 1990)